
S. No. QUERIES RESPONSE 

1 a) Earnest money deposit (Rs. 35,00,000/-                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

b) Tender Fees (10,000/-) Non refundable
As per amended RFP

2  Total budget for this  Project is Rs. 7 Crore while the sum total 

will comes to Rs. 6.5 rore for SEL show and Civil work of Rs. 4.2 

Crore and Rs. 2.3 Crore respectively 
As per amended RFP

3 In Civil work two similar work for 60% of estimated cost have 

taken while for SEL show 50% of estimated cost have been 

taken.

As per amended RFP

4 As per Clause 6 of pre Qualification Criteria Contractor should 

provide minimum 2 minutes movies of such projects part A and 

part B along with completion certificates- Wheather it has to 

bwe submitted while submitting the technical bid or in 

presentation?

No change

5 As per Clause 10 of Pre Qualification Criteria Contractor should 

have a solvency of Rs. 10 crores ( Copy of original Solvency 

certificate to be submitted). Certificated by from his Bankers. 
As per amended RFP

6 Experience in firm making like feature, short flims and 

advertisement films may not be taken 
No Change 
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S. No. QUERIES RESPONSE 

1
How much is the Projection area or screen size, and distance of 

Projection?
As per site requirement 

2
What kind of Projector needed LED or Laser, how much brightness? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

3
Which area to be considered for Audio? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

4
Site Survey to be Done. It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

5
Where is the control Room situated and size? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

6
What is the cable route? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

7
What is the size for modernized café ( How many seating). It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

8
What is the size and type for sheds? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

9
Water bodies size. Type of Fountains/ Water bodies? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

10
Which type of pathways . It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

11
What is the Size & seating for Amphitheatre 5.1 Audio or simple 

stereo?

It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

12
How many and What is the size of washrooms. It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

13
Boundary wall height? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

14
Viewers Gallary area. Any VIP sitting to be provided? It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

15
Store for Material stock It is to be suggested by the Bidder as per Site 

requirement. As it is the Design Part.

16

Equipment Approved Make 
Equipment should be of Genuine/Highest Quality 

fulfilling all Standards. However, the make shall 

be finalized at the time of DPR approval. 
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S. No. QUERIES 

1
Allow exemption of EMD and Document fee for 

organizations with NSIC certificate. 

2
Extend the due date for tender submission of 28 February 

2019 

3
Reduce the amount of Solvency certificate to be submitted 

to Rs. 4 crores instead of Rs. 10 crores.

4
Reduce the amount of 3 similar works to 25% of the 

estimated cost.

5
Consider Façade lighting as similar work along with light 

and sound show.

6
Delete submission of document for film making 

experience.

7
Remove Ongoing Operations/Maintenance of similar 

Projects. 

8

Consider CV of technical personnel with minimum 5 years 

of experience with B-Tech in Electrical Engineering Also.

9 Remove Hardcopy submission of the tender. 

10
Reduce the Operation and maintenance after defect 

liability period 1 year instead of 3 years. 
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RESPONSE 

As per amended RFP

As per Corrigendum & amended RFP

As per amended RFP

As per amended RFP

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

No Change

As per ammended RFP 
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S. No. QUERIES RESPONSE 

1 As mentioned in Clause 2 of Prequalification Criteria it 

is mentioned that JV consortium are allowed on the 

condition that lead partner of the bidding JV 

consortium should be system integrator and content 

provider for shows of similar works and in its name.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

If above point is not removed then there will be no 

significance of joint venture as very few 

companies/firms have above credentials.                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

It will lead to very few tender participants hence less 

competitive rates.                                                                                                                 

You are hereby requested to allow firm/company 

meeting qualifying criteria of any part A or part B to 

become lead party by JV/consortium in total must 

have both qualifications. 

No Change 
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S. No. QUERIES 

1 Second point Prequalifying Criteria page-44 that limited 

company qualifies as above point leading to monopoly, so you 

are requested to allow JV/Consortium should qualify in total Part-

A & Part-B, qualifying any can become lead partner.
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RESPONSE 

No Change 
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